Bobbie Walthall

To: David L. Corliss
Subject: RE: request from Eudora Mayor

From: John Harrenstein [mailto:caeudora@sunflower.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 2:21 PM

To: 'Patrick Guilfoyle'; David L. Corliss; 'Eric Wade'; bill.ebel@opkansas.org; JMWilkes@olatheks.org
Cc: 'Scott Hopson'

Subject: regeust from Eudora Mayor

Hello,

| am contacting you as a member city of the K-10 association. This past weekend, Eudora experienced a very tragic car
accident on K-10 that resulted in two deaths and three serious injuries. Our Mayor has taken this very seriously and
would like to petition KDOT to place wire barriers along the stretch of K-10 that moves through Eudora. He inquired that
| ask the Mayors of the fellow cities that are in the K-10 association to consider joining him in either sending a letter or
other form of support to KDOT, state legislators, or Governor requesting that action be taken.

As managers of your communities can you reply to me and indicate if your Mayor’s would be willing to show some type
of support for this request. Thank you,

John Harrenstein, City Administrator
Eudora, Kansas

(785) 542-4111
caeudora@sunflower.com




